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ADDENDUM NO. ONE 

 

TO 

 

BID DOCUMENTS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS,  

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS 

 

FOR 

 

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

E. JOHNSON AND SAGE STREET WATER LINES 

 

FOR THE 

 

CITY OF TEMPLE, GEORGIA 

 

PROJECT NO. 222590 

  
 

Bids Received Until Thursday, November 16, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m. 

  
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY INSERTING ITS NUMBER 

IN THE PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BONA FIDE BIDDERS 

TO DISQUALIFICATION.  THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE PROJECT 

DOCUMENTS; IT MODIFIES THEM AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 

November 13, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Turnipseed Engineers A1-2 Temple/222590 

Addendum No. One  November 13, 2023 

BID DOCUMENTS 

 

Refer to Proposal, Page P-4. 

 

Replace Page P-4 with the enclosed Page P-4(A1)   

 

[Directions: Staple the revised sheet to the existing sheet or replace them in the 

document]  

 

 

RESPONSE TO BID QUESTIONS 

 

1. Are Carrolton Avenue and Tallapoosa Street (both crossing) to be open cut? 

They can be open cut or free bore. 

2. If contaminated soils are encountered in old gas station parking lot, who will be 

responsible to remove? 

The contractor will be responsible for removal.  An extra work item is added 

to the proposal for this. 

3. Does anyone know if tanks at gas station are out of running line or if they are deep 

enough to cross? 

A subsurface investigation has not been performed. (Section 1.07) 

4. Will railroad flagger be required? 

The project has been permitted by Norfolk Southern and does not require a 

flagger because the railroad will not be crossed. 

5. Who will locate camera wiring at school? 

The contractor is required to locate wire. (Section 4.13) 

6. Will the tie in at school be done after hours? 

Yes, or during a school holiday. 

7. On the NW corner of intersection at Tallapoosa Street and James Street, there is a 

power meter and some cut offs there.  Will it be located, if so, by whom? It will be 

close to running line. 

The contractor is required to locate wire. (Section 4.13) 



 

Turnipseed Engineers A1-3 Temple/222590 

Addendum No. One  November 13, 2023 

8. Has an easement been acquired for bore pit across Church Street? 

Not at this time, the Engineer will work with City to obtain the temporary 

construction easement. 

9. Is there an option of free bore in the area in front of the funeral home to preserve 

large hardwood trees? 

Yes 

10. Please advise the older tree beside the driveway at 441 Sage Street.   

The alignment can be adjusted to avoid the tree. 

11a.  Is Typical Installation in Pavement Detail on Sheet 10 of 15 to be used in roadways, 

driveways and parking lot areas?   

  Yes 

11b.  Is this the only acceptable method? 

  Yes 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. ONE 



CITY OF TEMPLE, GEORGIA

WSI - E. JOHNSON AND SAGE STREET WATER LINES

ITEM 

NO. QTY. UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

13. FREE BORE (>50' in addition to pipe)

a. 2 EA 10"

Subtotal Items 1 through 13, inclusive, the amount of:  $

ITEM 

NO. QTY. UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

14. 100 CY

CRUSHED STONE STABILIZATION (Includes 

Excavation and Removal of Unsuitable Materials and 

Installation of Crushed Stone).

15. 80 CY

CONTAMINATED SOILS (Includes Removal of 

Contaminated Soils, Disposal of Contaminated Soils in 

Compliance with EPD Regulations and Installation of 

Selected Backfill).

Subtotal, Item 14-15 inclusive, the amount of: $

TOTAL AMOUNT BID, ITEMS 1 THROUGH 15,  INCLUSIVE, THE AMOUNT OF:       

    DOLLARS     ( $                        )

The Bidder further proposes and agrees hereby to commence work under contract, with adequate force and equipment, on a date to be

specified in a written order of the Engineer, and shall fully complete all work thereunder within the consecutive calendar days set

forth in the Contract Agreement.

EXTRA WORK, IF ORDERED BY ENGINEER

GBT/DOC B.003

Temple/222590 P-4 (A1) Proposal


